






7. In view of the foregoing, the Small Business Advocate respectfully requests that

the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

A. Suspend and investigate the operation of Supplement No, 25 to PA PUC

Tariff No. 25;

B. At the conclusion of such investigation, reject the proposed new rates and

other tariff changes in Supplement No. 25 to the extent required to insure

that Duquesne's rates are lawful, just, reasonable and not unduly

discriminatory; and

C. Grant such other relief as may be necessary or appropriate.
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Dated: April 23, 2021 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Sharon E. Webb 
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